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July 20, 2018 
 
Mark Goodwin, P.E. 
Mark Goodwin & Associates 
PO Box 90606 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: Juan Tabo Hills Estates 

• Lots 9-20, Block 3 
• Lots 1-21, Block 5 
• Lots 1-18, Block 6 
• Lots 1-16, Block 7 
• Lots 1-7, Block 8 
• Lots 14-25, Block 17 
• Lots 1-18, Block 18 
• Lots 1-4, Block 19 
• Lots 1-26, Block 20 

Engineer’s Certification – Not Accepted 
Revised Grading Plan Stamp Date: 7/12/18 
Certification Dated: 7/13/18 
Hydrology File- M21D018; DRB# 1005278 

 
Dear Mr. Goodwin: 
 
Based on the submittal received on 7/13/18, the above referenced Certification cannot be 
accepted until the following are corrected: 
 
Prior to Pad Certification for Building Permit: 
 
1. The revised grading plan needs to be approved by Hydrology. 

 
2. The subject lots need to be platted (Final Plat). 

 
3. Show the prudent lines on the certification (or revised grading plan), as developed by 

Leedshill-Herkenhoff, 1990 (Tijeras Arroyo DMP Phase II). No pad certifications will be 
allowed within the prudent line of the Tijeras Arroyo until the bank protection has been 
constructed and accepted by AMAFCA and the City. 
 

4. Pocano Rd needs to be barricaded at the construction site entrance and contractor access 
provided though the Rocky Top connection at Juan Tabo. Contractor/homebuilder access 
shall be through Rocky Top only. 
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5. The retaining walls required by the approved grading plan will need to be constructed, 
backfilled, and surveyed. 

 
6. Any lot being certified will need to drain to the street. Many of the lots have indications of 

backyard ponding and cross-lot drainage from the recent rains. 
 

7. The 84” stormdrain connection in the vicinity of Manhole 47 needs to be constructed prior to 
certifying any lots adjacent to Sandia Sunset. 

  
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 
 
8. Road access from the subject lots to the Rocky Top entrance at Juan Tabo will need to be 

constructed and accepted by the city. 
 

9. The bank protection will need to be constructed and accepted by the City and AMAFCA. 
 

10. The downstream drainage conveyance for the subject lots will need to be constructed and 
accepted by the City, this includes the main trunk line down Sandia Sunset. 

 
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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Grading Certification for Building Permit 

 

• Lots 9-20, Block 3 
• Lots 1-21, Block 5 
• Lots 1-18, Block 6 
• Lots 1-16, Block 7 
• Lots 1-7, Block 8 
• Lots 14-25, Block 17 
• Lots 1-18, Block 18 
• Lots 1-4, Block 19 
• Lots 1-26, Block 20 


